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ust received this response.

\m not available this weekend

ut will be back in circulation early next week.
legards

udith
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ubject: Freedom Of Information Request - Yorkshire Forward Reference FOI-1588

S

Year Judith,

write in response to your further request for information disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act.
‘orkshire Forward reference FOI-1588, in which your requested to know the expenditure by Yorkshire
‘orward on Common Purpose Training Courses from 1/1/2004.

advise that the expenditure on Common Purpose Training Courses is £110,816.75. | also advice of
52,750 expenditure in Grants. [ —

DGR - /- 28
\s this request has been logged as a request for information under the Freedom of Information Act,

‘orkshire Forward is obliged to offer you right to complain. if you are not satisfied with the way we have
andled your request, or if you are unhappy with our response, you can appeal via our Complaints
'rocedure, a copy of which is attached. The Yorkshire Forward Directorate that has been dealing with your
2quest is the Finance Directorate. If you are still dissatisfied after pursuing our Complaints Procedure,

en v~u may wish to appeal to the Information Commissioner at: Information Commissioner’'s Office,
Vycie House, Water Lane, Wilmslow, Cheshire SK9 5AF, telephone: 01625 545700, fax: 01625 524510 or

‘mail mail@ico.gsi.gov.uk
‘he Information Commissioner’s website is: www.informationcommissioner.gov.uk

<FOI Comptlaints procedure.doc>>

{nd Regards
tachel

‘achel Mason
-orporate Information Officer
‘orkshire Forward

"ictoria House
Victoria Place

eeds, LS11 5AE
tirect Line: 0113 3949677
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